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January 17, 2016

Ms. Sandi Thompson

Mason County Transportation Cooperative
700 South First Street

Shelton, WA 98584

Dear Ms. Thompson,

The Olympic Region Clean Air Agency (ORCAA) learned of your independent cleanup of the
Mason County Transportation Cooperative facility located at 3740 Shelton Springs Rd, Shelton,
WA. As stated by Alfredo Arroyo in the letter mailed to you on March 8™, 2016, installing or
establishing a stationary remediation system that results in volatizing any detectable
dissolved hydrocarbons to the outdoor atmosphere requires permitting with ORCAA
beforehand. This is a requirement of ORCAA’s Rule 6.1 enforced with the authority of Chapter
70.94 of the Revised Code of Washington State, unless exempted by the Model Toxics Control Act

(MTCA).

I want to check on the status of the soil remediation project and inquire on how the site is

being cleaned up.

Using equipment with aeration, air stripping, air sparging, or soil vapor extraction technologies will
result in volatizing dissolved hydrocarbons, and thus result in increases of outdoor air pollution. See

the attachments for more information on the technologies.

If you intend to install equipment using any of the technologies mentioned in this letter, a
permit with ORCAA is required prior to installation. If the remediation action has already

been completed, please contact ORCAA so we can update our files. Questions regarding this
letter or ORCAA’s permitting process should be directed to me at 360-539-7610, Ext. 107 or

lauren.whybrew(@orcaa.org.
Sincerely,

Lauren Whybrew, Engineer I
lauren.whybrew(@orcaa.org
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